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ok, per this e-mail, i will dcclassi+ Coiifidential Document No. 03096-07 and place it in the Jockct file. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 
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From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: 070098-E1 - Confidential Document No. 03096-07 

Yes, document 03096-07 can be declassified and placed in the docket file. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,2007 10:53 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: 070098-E1 - Confidential Document No. 03096-07 

Jeiinifes , 
the clerk's office has rec'd. various documents pertaining to confidential document 03096-137. 
is from FPL (DN 0353 1-07), advising this docurnent does not need to be treated as c o n f i d e i i t i ~ ~ ~ ~ r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  course of 
the heasing. Can i declassi6 confidential document 03096-07 and place it in the piiblic docke 
Marguerite. 

mmmecent one 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 8:12 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Cc: Lorena Holley; Katherine Fleming; Tom Ballinger; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: 070098-E1 - Withdrawal of Confidentialality Request 

the clerk's office rec'd. DN 03522-07 (see attached), a letter from Michael Gross withdrawing notice of intent of 
Sierra Club's, et al. late-filed exhibit to depo of David A. Schlissel. 

Is it OK to declassify this confidential document (DN 03096-07) and place in docket file 7 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 1:08 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard; Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lorena Holley; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: 070098-E1 - Withdrawal of Confidentialality Request 

5/22/2007 
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FYI, I understand that Mr.  Gross will file a withdrawal of the applicable Notice of Intent sometime today 
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From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 11:16 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker; Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lorena Holley; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: 070098-E1 - Withdrawal of Confidentialality Request 

ok. ... ill1 wait until further instructions.. ..thanks. 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 11:15 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard; Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lorena Holley; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: 070098-E1 - Withdrawal of Confidentialality Request 

I think it would be better to wait until Sierra Club withdraws its Notice of Intent; 1'11 contact Mr. Gross and ask that he do so. 
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From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 11:08 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: 070098-E1 - Withdrawal of Confidentialality Request 

FPL filed document 03400-07 (see attached), which is a letter dated 4/23/07 to CCA/Cole (sic) withdrawing 
motion regarding confidentiality filed 4/19/07; counsel for Sierra Club has informed FPL that 
document [Confidential DN 03096-071 that was subject of motion is not confidential and docs not need to be 
treated as such during course of hearing. 

Is it OK to declassify confidential document 03096-07 and place in docket file ? or do we neediare waiting 
for verification from Sierra Club ? 

Marguerite. 

5/22/2007 


